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Landscaping and Grass Cutting Authority Wide with Resident
Participation and Training

RFP#250-11-12
ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued March 19, 2012 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for Proposal
RFP#250-11-12 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: (}: Is the prebid meeting mandatory?
A: No.

Item 2: Q: How will award be made?
A Proposals will be evaluated and scores assigned as per Section VI ltem D of the RFP

Item 3: Q: What was the cost to the county last year?
A: This is a new initiative,

Item 4: Q: Is bonding required?
A: No.

Item 5: Q: Is there a local vendor preference?
A: No.

Item 6: The proposal due date, time and location, remain unchanged at Monday, April 2, 2012 at

11:00 AM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2™ Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA
15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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